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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
MUNICIPALITY OF SANTA RITA 
1f/:Jt/?a/? .7 //a,f~r 

183 A.B. Won Pat Lane, Santa Rita, Guam 96915 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

John P. Camacho 
Director, Dept. of Revenue & Taxation 
Hon. Eddie Baza Calvo 
Governor ol Guam 
MoaJ~l'.. w:-~ 
Spea&r_, Miltq! 8'entai TnM.ffjg.:f:,;J.rg 'Jft VQ# 6tulkwt , 
Doris F. Brooks 
Public Auditor. Office of Public Accountability 

Mayor of Santa Rita 

ST Fiscal Year 2015 - l Quarter Report 
Non-Appropriated Fund (NAF) 

Honorable 
Dale E.A. Alvarez 

.\iayor 

Buena> yan Hula Adai1 Pursuant to Public Law 30-68, submitted herewith is the 1" Quarter 
Report for Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) for Fiscal Year 2015 for the Santa Rita Mayor's 
Office. 

Your kind attention regarding this matter is most appreciated. If you should have any questions. 
please do not hesitate to call me. 

Attachment 

cc: Angel R. Sablan 
MCOG Executive Director 
Hon, Tina Rose Muna Barnes 

~c~ 
DALE E. ALVAREZ 
Mayor 

Mina' trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
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